- (Energx DeveloEment)

From: Semessnin 1@metoffice.gov.uk> on behalf of
metofficesafeguarding <metofficesafeguarding@metoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 March 2016 14:42

To: National Infrastructure Consents; {Energy Development)

Cc: metofficesafeguarding

Subject: Variation of Consents: The Manorway, Stanford Le Hope - Gateway Energy. Ref
2746D

Dear

Thank you for your letter to my colleague dated 15/03/2016 regards the above consultation.

Having looked at the information supplied, | can confirm that your Manorway site (NGR 573209 182165) ) is
approximately 25.330Km from our nearest site. Which is our Weather Radar at Thurnham. Our consultation zone
around this site extends to a 20km radius and therefore we do not need to see any proposal which are located
outside of this zone.

So there are no concerns and no comments.

Many thanks

< T Upper Air & Remote Sensing Network Analyst

Met Office FitzRoy Road Exeter Devnn FX1 2PB United Kingdom
Tel: + . Mab: +

Email. metofficesafeguarding@metoffice.qov.uk

Website: www.metoffice.gov.uk
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